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November 25, 2015

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: PowerStream Inc. (Licence ED-2004-0420)
2016 -2020 Electricity Distribution Rate Application EB-2015-0003
Oral Hearing Undertakings

On November 20 and 23, 2015, an Oral Hearing was held at the Board’s offices
where PowerStream gave undertakings to provide additional information.
PowerStream provided responses to a number of undertakings to the Board on
November 24.

PowerStream submits two copies of its responses to the outstanding Oral
Hearing undertakings from both November 20 and November 23. A PDF of the
responses has been filed on the Board’s Regulatory Electronic Submission
System along with other supporting files.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,
[Original Signed By]

Colin Macdonald
SVP, Regulatory Affairs & Customer Service

PowerStream Inc.
161 Cityview Boulevard, Vaughan, Ontario L4H 0AS Tel: 1-877-963-6900 Fax: 1-877-236-6395 www.PowerStream.ca



